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16th to the 28rd. It was very successful.

and the third George.

tury.

A ““mission” was held in the parish of Alton,
Btaffordshire, by the Rev. G. Body, from October

On the 27th ult., Her Majesty had sat on the
throne as long as Queen Elizabeth. Her reign has
been the longest in English history, with three
exceptions—the third Henry, the third Edward,

The diocesan Synod of Clogher assembled on
the 14th ulto., at Cloves, the Lord Primate pre-
siding. A petition was resolved to be sent to the

greatest hurricane of wind recorded as having
passed over England was the one known as ¢ the
Great Storm,” of November 26, 27, 1708. In
London alone two million pounds sterling of dam-
age was done, and more than 8,000 seamen along
the coasts were drowned. Twelve war ships with
their crews were sunk, and the county of Kemt
strewn with thousands of uprooted trees. The
Bishop of Bath and Wells was killed in his bed,
and among other sad incidents of the storm was

- |the destruction of the Eddystone Lighthouse, with
A handsome new church was consecrated at

Fulmodester-cam-Croxton, Norfolk, on the 19th
ult., by the Bishop of the diocese, who preached
on the words of St. Paul: *Ye are God’s building.”
The edifice is in the style of the fourteenth cen-

Winstantly, its builder, who, over-confident in the
stability of his handiwork, had determined to live
or perish with it.

The contribution actually paid to the Liverpool
Endowment Fund by the Home Episcopate Exten-
sion Commuttee was £8,000. In 1876 the com-
mittee promised to do their best to raise £10,
but did not succeed in doing so.

Queen,. directing attention to the state of Ireland,| - - : ; Tt e
and expressing a hope that such measures would| ¢ The latest work of the Rev. A, Hume, p.o.5y:
be adopted as would restore Ireland tv a condition|Canon of Liverpool,” is the taking of & Creed:
of peace and tranquility. Census in the new diocese of Liverpool, an unden®
taking of very great importance for the work of this:
newly instituted diocese; and the outline whishi he
embodied in a pamphlet entitled * Sugpestions astel
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LESSONS for SUNDAYS and HOLY-DAYS.

Nov. 20..TWENTY-THIRD SUNDAY AFTER TRINITY :-
Morning...Ecclesiastes 11 and 19. Hebrews ID
Oollect, Epistle, and Gospel for the 25th Sun. to be used.
Evening...Haggai 9 to 10: 8t. John @, 41.
or Malachi $ and 4.
27..FIRST SUNDAY IN ADVENT :—
Morning... Isaiah 1. 1 St. Peter 1 to 22,
Evening...Isaiah 33 or 4,2 §t. John 10, 22,
30...SAINT ANDREW, Apostle and Martyr :—
Morning...Isaiah $4. 8t, John 1, 35 t0 43,
) Athanasian Creed to be used.
Evening...Isaiah 88 to 17. St. John 19, 20 to &

The Bishop of Truro opened the parish church
of Sancreed, near Land’s End, on the 8rd ultimg.
In the restoration, all that was old has been reve-
rently treated, and all that is new is in conformity
with the best: types of Cornish architecture. The
old screen, whioh is ‘the!finest in the country, has
been made good ‘across “the whole of the church.
The Bishop preached  in the morning and Canom
Mason in the evening.
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THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 1851.

The mission chapel of *8t. Augustine’s of Can-
mtnry."inthowuhpronshm Monchelses, | t©

near Maidstone, was' dedicated by the An pjow
of Canterbury on the 18th ultimo. Iteonhun.
{wvell-arranged chancel separated from the nave by
™ of b held h;uhighpnolledmm,wlmhwhonclonddmﬁ
e annual synod of Armagh was held afew| s 3¢ Jaster being used for school purposes. The

days ago. ' The Primate of all Ireland congrata-|s,; = giar rails, and sltu' were formulyin th.
lated the diocese on its present condition, which

N the 18th ultimo Bishop Kelly consecrated,

for the Bishop of Chester, the new church} |

of 8t. Luke's, Tranmere, in the perpendicular
style, which will accommodate 720 worshippers,|near
It cost £6,000.
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